March 2, 2020 @ 9 a.m. 9th Day of The January Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance with Kyle Carroll leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes of the February 25, 2020 meeting were read with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the motion to approve. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. Motion carried.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion carried.

The Commission welcomes all those who come in to attend the opening of their meetings. Anyone in the County is invited to their weekly meetings.

In attendance at today's meeting were John Murphy, Mark Murphy, Bill Gray, Supervisor of the Road & Bridge Department and Chet Owen.

Bids for mowing were opened at 9:30 a.m. Bids were received from John Daniels, Rogers Outdoor Services and Murphy Family Mowing. After reviewing all bids West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to accept the bid from Murphy Family Mowing on all properties put out for bid. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Bids for rock were opened at 10 a.m. Bids were received from Trager Aggregate, Norris Quarries and Larry McFee-McFee Trucking. After reviewing bids and discussion West District, Kyle White made the motion to accept the bid from Norris Quarries with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. All in favor. Motion carried. Norris was not the cheapest bid but the Commission felt it was the best bid. The quarry is a DeKalb County business that employees residents of the County.

Accounts payable and payroll were presented for review and approval.

Bids for tubes were opened at 11 a.m. Bids were received from Viebrock Sales & Service and Metal Culverts. After discussion East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion for Viebrock to receive the bid on spiral pipe and Metal Culverts to receive the bid for revited pipe. All in favor. Motion carried.

Jay & Sadie Heetland met with the Commission to discuss wanting to do work for the County concerning putting in tubes. The Commission advised they should contact the Townships and let them know they were available for this service. The Commission also advised any tubes the County installs are installed by our Road & Bridge Department. Jay also discussed erosion on his property and wanted permission to cut across the gravel road to install tile to connect to a culvert on the neighbor's property to help with the erosion. The Commission will travel to his property to look at the issue. They will make contact him after a decision has been made.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White attended a Tri-County Health Meeting the 27th of February.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee will attend an Extension Meeting on Monday, March 2.

In April the Commission will change their weekly meetings from every Monday to every Tuesday at 9 a.m.

The Commission approved 120 ton to the mile for rock on the County Roads. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will notify Norris Quarries. She will also advise Norris of start and end dates for the hauling as well as the penalty if not hauled by the end date.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be March 9, 2020 at 9 a.m.